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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1915
The IUE Political Education
Committee and Edward Fire,

as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 30,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1915:

Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed May 24, 1985.

Close the file in this matter.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:

=R RSN 013
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-28-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 5, 1985

Robert Freidman, Esquire

The IUE Political Education
Committee

1126 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1915

The IUE Political Education
Committee and Edward Fire, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Freidman:

On May 30 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you client and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

AV DO alfy o
The IUE Political Education MUR 1915 i 8 AL 32
Committee and Edward Fire,

as treasurer &N . |
SITIVE
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agremeent signed by Edward Fire,
treasurer of IUE Political Action Committee.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission. The Committee also
submitted a check for $175 in payment of the civil penalty.
RECOMMENDATION

The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission accept the agreement and close the file in this
matter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

k// /‘4«4 o’l‘z,{/é,ff

Date /

Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Copy of Civil Penalty Check
Letter to Respondent




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

IUE Political Education Committee
and Edward Fire, as treasurer

)
) MUR 1915
)
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
The IUE Political Education Committee and Edward Fire, as
treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by
failing to file the 1984 Pre-General Report in a timely manner.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
10 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
ETH Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
ey Respondent, the IUE Political Education Committee,

is an unauthorized political committee.
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2. Respondent, Edward Fire, is the treasurer of the

IVE Political Education Committee.

3. Respondents were required to file the 1984
Pre-General Election Report with the Commission on October 25,
1984.

4. Respondents did not file the required report until
November 23, 1984.

V. Respondents late filing of their 1984 Pre-General
Election Report is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred and seventy-
five dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondents agrees that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement, If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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T This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement,

s Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

BY: Tatn /(Q%M

Kenneth A, Grg;é
Associate Gene€ral Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

M\\&\-& slslss
Edward Fire Date
Treasurer




s

-

-

:: MAY §6 y’gtla'vx H. BYWATER President
e ity ,J FIRE Secretary-Treasurer
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May 15, 1985

Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Ccmmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1915 IUE Political Education
Committee and Edward Fire, as
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed is a signed conciliation agreement with regard
to the above-captioned matter. We have also enclosed a check
in the amount of one hundred and seventy-five dollars ($175),
the amount of the civil penalty.

Sincerely,

(Cget Lo A .

Carole W. Wilson

CWW:dam

enclosures

cc: Wiliam H. Bywater
Edward Fire
Albert Walner
Barbara Foster
Robert Friedman

PHONE: 202-296-1200 1126 SIXTEENTH STREET N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-4866
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PAY THIS AMOUNT

$ 175.00

Presiae

Secretary - Treasur:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1915

IUE Political Education Committee
Edward Fire, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 26,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1915:

1. Approve the request from the IUE

Political Education Committee and
Edward Fire, as treasurer, to enter
into pre-probable cause conciliation.
Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the General
Counsel's Report signed April 23, 1985.
Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
April 23, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-23-85, 2:16
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-24-85, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
e e
IUE Political Education Committee ) MUR 1915

and Edward Fire, as treasurer )
)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On March 6, 1985 the Commission found reason to believe the
IUE Political Education Committee ("the Committee") and
Fdward Fire, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by
failing to file the 1984 Pre-General Report within the Act's
proscribed time limitations. Responding to notification, the
Respondents submitted a letter arguing that no action be taken
against them. On April 10, 1985, Respondents requested pre-
probable cause conciliation. The General Counsel's Office
recommends the Commission accept the Respondents' request.
DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

The attached proposed argument contains an admission of the
violation, an explanation of circumstances surrounding this
violation, and the payment of a $175 civil penalty. Consistent
with the handling of similar matters concerning the late filing
of reports, the proposed civil penalty in this matter reflects
the following:

Report Receipts Expenditures Report Report Days Proposed
Due Filed Late Penalty

1984 Pre- $8,305 $49,556 10/25/84 11/23 29 $75
General Subtotal: $75
Base: $100
Total: $175
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RECOMMENDATIONS

i 9 Approve the request from the IUE Political Education
Committee and Edward Fire, as treasurer, to enter into pre-
probable cause conciliation.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3 Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachment

[l Initial Response of the IUE Political Education
Committee and Edward Fire, as treasurer

2% Respondents' request for Conciliation.

3. Letter

4. Conciliation Agreement
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WILLIAM H. BYWATER Presidént -
EDWARD FIRE Secretary-Treasurer

Ms. Patty Reilly

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 1915
IUE Political Education Committee and
Edward Fire, as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Reilly:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, I am writing to
inform you that the IUE is willing to explore the possibility of
pre-probable cause conciliation with the Federal Election Commission
concerning the above-captioned matter. However, our willingness

to enter into such negotiations should in no way be viewed as a
waiver of our legal position that no further action on the matter
by the Commission is warranted.

Sincerely yours,
Covte U Wilaor

Carole W. Wilson

William H. Bywater
Edward Fire

Robert Friedman
Albert Walner
Barbara Foster

PHONE: 202-296-1200 1126 SIXTEENTH STREET N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-4866




EDWARD FIRE Secretary-Treasurer

March 27, 1985

John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1915
IUE Political Education Committee
and Edward Fire, as Treasurer

Dear Chairman McGarry:

I am writing in reference to your letter dated March
13, 1985, in which you state that on March 6, 1985, the Federal
Election Commission determined that there is reason to believe
the IUE Political Education Committee and Edward Fire, as treasurer,
violated 2. U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(B) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, by the late filing of our 1984 Pre-General
Report.

The purpose of this letter is to demonstrate why no action
should be taken against the IUE Political Education Committee
and Edward Fire, as treasurer. Although there is no factual
dispute concerning the failure to file the 1984 Pre-General
Report, we believe that there are certain procedural deficiencies
and mitigating circumstances that warrant no further action
by the Commission.

First, contrary to your own non-filer policy and procedures,
as set out in Commission Directive No. 1, April 21, 1983, II
A,1(b), we were never previously notified of the due date for
this report. We so informed you in our letter to you dated
November 28, 1984. This failure to notify us of the due date
for this report is particularly significant as we were under
the mistaken impression, based on information given to us by
FEC personnel, that, since we were filing on a monthly basis
(our report for October covering the period of the 12 Day Pre-General
Report was filed on November 20, 1984), it was unnecessary to
file in addition a Pre-General Report. This mistaken information
was given to us by an Information Specialist, Office of Public
Communications, FEC, at the 1983 Southern Regional Conference
co-sponsored by the Federal Election Commission, which took

PHONE: 202-296-1200 1126 SIXTEENTH STREET N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-4866




John Warren McGarry -2- March 27, 1985

place on October 23-25, 1983. At workshop E4, on "Common Problems

for PACS," on Tuesday, October 25, the Information Specialist

told the workshop, which included Carole Wilson from the IUE,

that during an election year it would be wise to file on a monthly
basis as this obviated the need for filing pre-primary and pre-general
election reports. As a result of this suggestion, the IUE Political
Education Committee changed its filing status in 1984 from a

quarterly to a monthly basis.

Second, our monthly report for October, covering the
period of the 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed on
November 20, 1984. As soon as we received your letter dated
November 16, 1984, which was not received until November 19,
1984, we acknowledged our error, and rectified it by filing
the 12 Day Pre-Gereral Report on November 28, 1984. In that
letter, as stated above, we pointed out that we had never previously
been notified of the due date for this report and had not filed
the report because of faulty advice by FEC personnel.

Third, to our knowledge, this is the only instance in
which the IUE Political Education Committee has failed to file
a timely report.

In these circumstances, based on this single, isoclated
instance, which occurred as the result of misadvice from a commission
employee, and the failure by the Commission to comply with its
own procedures concerning due date notification, we believe
that no further action on the matter is warranted. The IUE
Political Education Committee acted in good faith in this matter,
with no intent to violate the Federal Election Campaign Act.

As we stated in our November 28, 1984, filing to you,
you have our assurance that the failure to file will not happen
again.

Sincerely yours,

/} 7 ]
M\LGL -ﬁ/vu ( t Man~

Robert Friedman
General Counsel

EF:cwd

cc: Edward Fire
Albert Walner
Barbara Foster
Carole Wilson




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 1915

NAME OF COUNSEL: Robert Friedman

ADDRESS : Room 613

1126 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

TELEPHONE: (202) 296-1206

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and 1is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

3/27/85 Sw\jv)\«s\

Date Signature
Edward Fire, Treasurer

IUE Political Education Committee
RESPONDENT'S NAME: and Edward Fire, Treasurer

ADDRESS: 1126 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

HOME PHONE: (202) 363-2466

BUSINESS PHONE: (R RZ 9 61200
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

Date & Time Tr : i MONDAY, 3-4-85, 4:00

McGARRY, AIRENS, McDONAID, ELLIOTT, REICHE, HARRIS

RETURN TO COMMISSION SECFETARY BY "LONESDAY, MARCH 6, 1985, 4:00

SUBJECT: RAD REFERRAL 85NF-21 - First General Counsel's Report
dated March 4, 1985

I arprove the recommendation in the attached report.

I object to the recammendation.

COMMENTS :

Date: Signature;

ALL BALIOTS MUST BE SIGVED AND DATED. PLEASE RETURN CNLY THE BALLOT TO THE

COMMISSION SECRETARY. PLEASE RETURN THE BALLOT NO IATER THAN THE DATE AND

TIME SHCWN ABOVE.
From the Office of the Camuission Secretary
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPGRT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL, . RAD#: 8S5NF-21
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 3/~ /%5 -4 & STAFF MEMBER:
o Patty Reilly

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTE RNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: IUE Committee on Political Education
and Edward Fire, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B)
NGRS SR04 Bebve-c ) Rl ) B(E1E )

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF THE MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter
to the Office of the General Counsel on January 16, 1985. The
source of this attached referral is the late filing of the 1984
Pre-General Report by the IUE Committee on Political Education
("the Committee").

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act reguires all unauthorized committees filing monthly
reports to file a Pre-General election report in any year when a
regularly scheduled general election is held. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a)(4) (B). Such reports must be filed no later than 12 days
before the general election. Id.

The Committee failed to submit this report in a timely
manner, The Pre-General Report was required to be filed 12 days
before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later than
15 days before) the November 6, 1984 election. It was not filed

with the Commission until November 30, 1984.
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.  - .ogNF-3 through 85NF-37

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

January 15, 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURI
STAFF DIRECT

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STAFF|IDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

In accordance with Standard 3 of the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees, the attached 1list of
monthly filers is being forwarded to your offices, for failing to
file a report covering the pre-election period by election day.

Since the number of committees being referred is relatively
large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart
format. You will note that the attached printouts 1list tne
names, addresses, and treasurers for thirty-five (35) committees
with "cn Indices provided for each.2 Any telephonic
communications have been referenced under Contacts with Filers.
The Summary Pages of the late filed reports and/or explanatory
letters have been referenced under Response(s).

Two committees have been deleted from the list, because they
meet the expedited audit referral threshold. Should the
Commission not approve to audit these committees, they will be
referred to your office at a later date. The attachments for
these committees have also been deleted causing two gaps in the
seguence.

All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification on
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the requirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to submit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a WNovember
Monthly Report, were sent Non-Filer Notices on November 16, 1984

1/ 1In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be 1inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984.)




Attachment 38

° o  _ % M-

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 26463

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT e e e ]
~All committees that file monthly reports must file’ ‘the” pre-
-general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all guarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general £filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity cf the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tilonX ithrouch October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WEEN TO FILE

Pre-general election re,c ts sent registered or certified mail’
must be pcstmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered .or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

TR N SR

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All comnittees must file the post- general election report due
Deceﬁber 6, 12984, recardless cof electicn activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Pcst~-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be pcstmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
regorting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

RQ=-7

November 16, 1984

3o "'.s_-'.-'.

Identification Number:

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date “foridchi s reronit.s

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in gquestion was filed, ©please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further 1legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If yocu have any questions, please contact on our
toll-£free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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FEUERAL ELLCTION COMMISSION DATE 11JANBS
COMHMITTEE INKEX OF DISCLOSURE DUCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE

NON-FARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT DISRURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER MICROEILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

IUE CHTE ON POL EDUC INT‘L UNION/ELECTRONIC ELECTRICAL TECH SALARIED MACH WOKKERS AFL-CIO NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID ¢C00006247
CONNECTED OKGANIZATION: ELECTRONIC... MACH WORKEKS; INTL UNION

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 16MAYB3 83FEC/272/0314
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 9DECB3 83FEC/288/
APRIL QUARTERLY 43,967 1JANBS -31MARB3 B3FEC/269/
JULY QUAKTERLY 19,950 1APRB3 -30JUNB3 83FEC/276/3185
OCTOKMER QUAKTERLY 21,379 1JUL83 -30SEP83 83FEC/285/71063
YEAK-LND 19,119 10€183 -31DECB3 B4FEC/294/74297
HISCELLANEOUS REFORT 94AYB4 FROM FEC B4FEC/313/5417
FEBKUARY MONTHLY 13,405 1JANB4A -31JANB4 84FEC/296/5394
HAKCH MONTHLY 74,087 1EEBB4 -29FERB4 B4FEC/320/1753
APRIL MONTHLY 342 1HARB4 -31MARB4 B4FEC/311/2579
HAY MONTHLY 532 1APRB4A -30APRG4 B84FEC/315/4600
JUNE MONTHLY 942 1HAYB4 -31MAYB4 B4AFEC/317/1355
JULY MONTHLY 6,718 1JUNB4A -30JUNBA B84FEC/324/0183
AUGUST MONTHLY 988 1JUL84 -30JULBA BAFEC/326/0039
SEPTEMBRER MONTHLY 9,405 1AUGB4 -31AUGBA 84FEC/337/0312
UCTOBER MONTHLY 20,404 1SEPBA -30SEPB4 BAFEC/343/1605°
PRE-GENERAL 8,305 10CT84 -170CT64 B84FEC/350/1261
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 10CT84 -170CTB4 B4FEC/349/0555
NOVEMHER MONTHLY 59,581 10CT84 -310CT84 B4FEC/349/2648
POST-GENERAL 13,515 180CT84 -26N0VO4 84FEC/353/4932

TOTAL 312,639 TOTAL PAGES
LNDING CASH (11/26/84): $70,936

DEBTS: $ 0

BTZ Juswyoe3zzy
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John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Attention: Edward Ryan

Raference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)
Dear Mr. Glbson:

Enclosed {3 the 12-Day Pre-GCeneral Report (10/1/84-10/17/84) of tbe
ICE Committee on Political Educatiom, lnt'l Union of Electromic, Elec.,
Tech., Salaried and Machine Workers, AFL-CIO. Contrary to your letter
dated November 16, 1984, we were never previously notified of the due date
for this report. BHowever, please excuse the lateness of our filing of
this report as we were under the mistaken impression, based on information
given to us by FEC personnel, that, since we were filing on a msonthly basis
(our report for October covering the period of the 12 Day Pre-Ceneral Report
vas filed on November 20, 1984), it was unnecessary to file in addition
a Pre-General Report. Please excuse our error. You have our assurance
that {t will not bappen again and that we will be filing our 30-Day Post-
Cencral Report on a timely basis.

Sincerely vours,

( : ’ s, b\/A.,lAf'
Carole W. Wilson

Associate General Counsel

eNC 28Ul e

PHONE 202-298-1200 1128 SIXTEENTH STREET N W . WASHINGTON. D C 20036-4866
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VVASHINGTON  D.C. 20403

IUE Political Education Committee
and Edward Fire, as treasurer

1126 Sixteenth St. N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR

IUE Political Education
Committee and
Edward Fire, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Fire:

On , 1985, the Federzl Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the IUE Political
Education Committee and ycu, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"”). The General Counsel's factual

and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
Saplslilenl8-t@ies

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No.
Statt Member: Reilly

RESPONDENT: IUE Political Education Committee and
Edward Fire, as treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter
to the Office of General Counsel on January 16, 1985. The reason
for this referral is the late filing of the 1984 Pre-General
Report by the IUE Committee on Political Education.

The Act requires all unauthorized committees filing monthly
reports to file a Pre-General election report in any year when a
regularly scheduled general election is held. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a)(4)(B). Such reports must be filed no later than 12 days
before the general election. Id.

The Committee failed to submit the report in a timely

manner. The Pre-General Report was required to be filed 12 days

before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later than

15 days before) the November 6, 1984 election. It was not filed

with the Commission until November 30, 1984. Therefore, this
Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.. 20463

SENSITIVE

March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse Agﬁly-—~
SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-21

On March 6, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-21 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-21 should now become MUR 1915.

Attachment
Copy of Certification




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

® » k- 195
Lo B,

In the Matter of RAD # 85NF-21

IUE Committee on Political Education
and Edward Fire, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral # 85NF-21:

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that the
IUE Political Education Committee
and Edward Fire, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).

Approve the letter and Factual and

Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
dated March 4, 198S5.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

8-0-95 Jeras s %%@M_

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-4-85, 9:01
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-4-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

March 13, 1985

IUE Political Education Committee
and Edward Fire, as treasurer

1126 Sixteenth St. N.W.

washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1915

IUE Political Education
Committee and
Edward Fire, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Fire:

On March 6, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the IUE Political
Education Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to Edward Fire
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (aA),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violatiocons
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Patty
Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Si@%ﬁy

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 1915
Statt Member: Reilly

RESPONDENT : IUE Political Education Committee and
Edward Fire, as treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter
to the Office of General Counsel on January 16, 1985. The reason
for this referral is the late filing of the 1984 Pre-General

Report by the IUE Committee on Political Education.

The Act requires all unauthorized committees filing monthly

reports\to file a Pre-General election report in any year when a
regularly scheduled general election is held. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (B). Such reports must be filed no later than 12 days
before the general election. 1Id.

The Committee failed to submit the report in a timely
manner. The Pre-General Report was required to be filed 12 days
before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later than
15 days before) the November 6, 1984 election. It was not filed
with the Commission until November 30, 1984. Therefore, this
Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).




® SENSITIVE®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT " i'\? |
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTA RAD#: 85NF-21

L .
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION _3/4]33/“q505) STAFF MEMBER:
LA Patty Reilly

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: IUE Committee on Political Education
and Edward Fire, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B)
1) GTRLR, 'S 045 ch B3N NE YY)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF THE MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter
to the Office of the General Counsel on January 16, 1985. The
source of this attached referral is the late filing of the 1984
Pre-General Report by the IUE Committee on Political Education
("the Committee"”).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires all unauthorized committees filing monthly
reports to file a Pre-General election report in any year when a
regularly scheduled general election is held. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (B). Such reports must be filed no later than 12 days

before the general election. Id.

The Committee failed to submit this report in a timely
manner. The Pre-General Report was required to be filed 12 days
before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later than
15 days before) the November 6, 1984 election. It was not filed

with the Commission until November 30, 1984.




) Y

Explaining its late filing, the Committee offers mitigating
circumstances. First, the Committee believed that monthly filers
were not required to file Pre-General Reports, citing a
Commission Regional Seminar as the source of this cofusion.
Moreover, the Committee states it did not receive RAD's notice to
monthly filers mailed on October 1, 1984. Finally, the Committee
contacted RAD upon receiving a notice of a failure to file and
submitted its report four days later.

The Committee is required to file a Pre-Geneal Election
Report. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B). It is charged with the
responsibility of being aware of its reporting obligations.
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission open a MUR
and find reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (B).
RECOMMENDATIONS
Jkg Open a MUR.
2, Find reason to believe that the IUE Political Education
Committee and Edward Fire, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (B).
3% Approve the attached letter and Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross /
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
1. RAD Referral
21 Proposed letter (1)
3. General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20403

RQ-7

November 16, 1984

Identification Number:

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear

-~ It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as reguired by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was £filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further 1legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any gquestions, please contact on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




IUE COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION

(Attachments 21la - e)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 11JANBS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DROCUMENTS - (C) (B3-84) ‘ PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT DISRURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER ¢$ OF MICROEILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LCCATION

IUE CMTE ON POL EDUC INT'L UNION/ELECTRONIC ELECTRICAL TECH SALARIED MACH WORKERS AFL-CI0 NON-PARTY QUALIFIED 1D $C00006247
CONNECTED OKGANIZATION: ELECTRONIC... MACH WORKERS; INTL UNION

83FEC/272/0314
83FEC/288/42
B3FEC/269/40

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 16MAYB3

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 9DECB3

APRIL QUARTERLY 43,967 16,292 1JANB3 -31MARB3
JULY QUAKRTERLY 19,950 13,206 1APRBI -30JUNBI
OCTOEBER QUARTERLY 21,379 7,117 1JULB83 -30SEP8B3
YEAK-END 19,119 14,341 10CT83 -31DEC8B3
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 9MAYB4 EROM FEC
FEEKUARY MONTHLY 13,405 3,070 1JANB4 -31JANB4
MARCH MONTHLY 74,087 4,823 1FEBB4 -29FEBB84
APRIL MONTHLY 342 11,410 1HARB4 -31MARB4
HAY MONTHLY 532 3,763 1APRE4 -30APRE4
JUNE MONTHLY 942 20,470 18AY84 -3J1MAYB4
JULY MONTHLY 6,718 3,823 1JUNB4 -30JUNB4
AUGUST MONTHLY 988 16,891 1JUL84 -30JULBA
SEFPTEMBEK MONTHLY 9,405 705 1AUGB84 -31AUGE4
UCTOBER MONTHLY 20,404 2,237 1SEPB4 -30SEPB4
FPRE-GENERAL 8,305 49,556 10CT64 -170CT64
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 10CT84 -170CT84
NOVEMBRER MONTHLY 39,581 84,272 10C184 -310CT64
FOST-GENERAL 13,515 53,651 180CT84 -26NOVE4

B83FEC/276/318
B83FEC/285/1063
B4FEC/294/74297
B8AFEC/313/5417
B4FEC/296/35394
B84FEC/320/17353
B84FEC/311/2579
B84FEC/315/4€2¢
84FEC/317/1355
B4FEC/324/0183
B84FEC/326/0039
B84FEC/337/0312
B84FEC/343/1605"
B4FEC/350/1261
B84FEC/349/0555
84FEC/349/2648
B4FEC/353/74933

-

[ ]
= NN BN =OONNDDW

o et
W

TOTAL 312,639 305,627 TOTAL PAGES

ENDING CASH (11/26/84): $70,936 .

DEBTS: $ 0
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John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Attention: Edward Ryan

Reference: !2 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

o Dear Mr. Gibson:
' «
<2 Enclosed {s the 12-Day Pre-Ceneral Report (10/1/84-10/17/84) of tbe
-t sl ILE Committee on Political Rducatiom, Int’'l Union of Electromic, Elec.,
& = Tech., Salaried and Machine Workers, AFL-CIO. Contrary to your letter
< dated Novemdber 16, 1984, we were never previously notified of the due dste
s for this report. However, please excuse the lateness of our filinmg of
this report as we were under the mistaken impression, based on information
Ui given to us by FEC personnel, that, since wve vere filing on a monthly basis
A o (our report for October covering the period of the 12 Day Pre-Gemeral Report
. wvas filed on November 20, 1984), it was unnecessary to file ian addition
= —= a Pre-General Report. Please excuse our error. You have our assurance {
2o ¥ that it will not bappen again and that we will be filing our 30-Day Post- 1
b = Ceneral Report on a timely basis. i
L Sincerely vours,

(X ‘ c‘ LV ‘“/‘Lf'
Carole W. Wilson
Associate General Counsel

eNC.dsSuIe

T

202-296-1200 1128 SIXTEENTH STREET N W . WASHINGTON. D C 20036-4866
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Federal Flection Commission
1325 K St. [ N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20663
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FUutb T KLEP AMEKLICA 81 1/

TREASUKER’'S NAML:  TIMUIG( S CAREY

214 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, NE

SUITE 205

WASHINGTON DC 20002 ) 85 NF-16

GTE COR! OKATION 600D GOVEKNHMENT CLUE
TREASUKEK'S NAME:  MAKRILIN PEARSON
OGNE STAMEORD FORUN

STAMEURD CT 06904

HUUSTON NATUKAL GAS COKPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITIEE
TREASUKEK'S NAME: DEBORAH S MCCALEB

F.0. BOX 1168 85NF-18
IHOUSTON IX 77001

IC5 (ILLINOIS CENTRAL GULE RAILROAD CO) GOUD GOVERNMENT FUND
TKREASURER’S NAME: SANDOR A LOEVY

243 NUORTH MICHIGAN AVENUL

CHICAGO IL 60601

INTEKNAT1ONAL CHIKOPKACTORS POLITICAL ACY L04 COMMITIEE 2/
TREASUKEK‘S NAME: BRUCE E. NURDSTROM
1901 L STREET, N.W. SUITE 800

WASHINGTON DC 20036 {0

ILL COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION
IKEASUKEK’S NAME: EDWAKD EIRE
1126 16TH STREET NW

WASHINGTON DC 20036 ¢ NF-21
5 NF-

MALOME & WYUE COMMITTEE FOR KESPONSIBLE GOVERNMENT
[REASUKER”S NAME: ANDKEY CLARKSON

1991 CUKFPOKATE AVE

MEHPIIS TN 38132 B5NF-22

whobOrui !

November Monthly Report 16b
received 11/20/84 -

November Monthly Report 17¢ce17d
received 11/12/84
Letter received 11/21/84

received 11/13/84
Pre-General Report
received 11/19/84

November Monthly Report 18‘30

November Monthly Report 19b
received 11/ 8 /84

12/19/84 20b&20c Pre-General Report 20 ds20e
received 12/21/84
Amended Pre-General
Report received 12/19/84

11/28/84 21b November Monthly Report 2lc-
received 11/20/84
Letter and Pre-General
Report received 11/28 /84

Letter aand
Pre-General Report 22bk22c
received 11/21/84

1/Please note that the Non-Filer Notice was returned, because the Fund moved from New York to Washington. Furthermore, the Fund
Is currently involved in MUR 1872, which was generated from RAD referral 84L-26.

2/Please note that the Commission approved an audit of this committee on July 10, 1984, based upon RAD referral A84-1. The final
audit report was released on October 11, 1984. Subsequent to release of the audit report, the committee was assessed two points
for late filing.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON, D.C. 20468

February 22, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENTION: KEN GROSS f\\

FROM: SHAWN WOODHEADX&E)
SENIOR COMPLIA ANALYST

COMPLIANCE BRANCH, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: RAD REFERRAL #85NF-21: IUE COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL
EDUCATION, INTERNATIONAL UNION OF ELECTRONIC
ELECTRICAL, TECH. SALARIED AND MACHINE WORKERS,
AFL-CIO (IUE COMMITTEE)

Please review the attached Request for Additional
Information which is to be sent to the IUE Committee for the 1984
Year End Report. If no response or an inadequate response is
received, a Second Notice will be sent.

Any comments which you may have should be forwarded to RAD
by 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 26, 1985. Thank you.

COMMENTS :

Attachment




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

Edward Fire, Treasurer

IUE Committee on Political Education,
International Union of Electronic,
Electrical, Tech. Salaried and
Machine Workers, AFL-CIO

1126 1l6th Street, NW

Wwashington, DC 20036

Identification Number: C00006247
Reference: Year End Report (11/27/84-12/31/84)

Dear Mr. Fire:

This letter 1is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
guestions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Please clarify all expenditures made for reimbursement
ftor phone banks. If a portion or all of these
expenditures were made on behalf of specifically
identified Federal candidates, they should be disclosed
on Schedule B or E for Line 21 or 22 and include the
amount, name, address and office sought by each
candidate. 11 CFR 104.3(b) and 106.1.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Edward Ryan
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STRIET NW
WASHINGTION D C. 20463

THIS 1S THE BEGINAING OF MUR #____ /244

Date Filmed 6[31‘ /25 camera No. --- o

Cameraman Q §




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE
PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MR _/9/4 .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

July 16, 1985

v '1126 Sixteenth Street N.w.
Washington D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1915
The IUE Political Mut:l.m
Comittee, and Bdward Fire, °
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Wilson:

This confirms your June 12, 1985 telephone conversation with Patty
Reilly of this Office regarding materials to be placed on the public
record in MUR 1915. As Ms. Reilly indicated, it is the practice of this
Office to place all materials on the public record unless they relate
to conciliation negotiations or fall within exemptions to the Freedom of
Information Act. Accordingly, all materials in Mur 1915 have bectme part
of the public record.

If you have any questions please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney
assigned to this matter, at 523-4143.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele




June 11, 1985

Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1915
The IUE Political Education
Committee and Edward Fire, as
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

In response to your letter to Robert Friedman dated
June 5, 1985, I am writing to inform you that the IUE
Political Education Committee and Edward Fire, as treasurer,
the respondents in the above-captioned proceeding, do not
wish any information in the proceeding to become part of
the public record. Thank you for your cooperation in
keeping this matter confidential.

Sincerely,

Cule . Loihae

Carole W. Wilson
Associate General Counsel

CWW:dam

cc: Edward Fire
Robert Friedman
Albert Walner

PHONE: 202-296-1200 1126 SIXTEENTH STREET N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-4866
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LLU.E. BUILDING
) 126 SIXTEENTH STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-4866

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K St. N.W.
Washlngton, D.C. 20463
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